
Richard Dwyer <richard.dwyer@nwb-oen.ca>

Waste Rock Storage Facility 6 Design Report for 2AM-MEL1631 water licence
Wykes,Russell (ECCC) <Russell.Wykes@ec.gc.ca> Mon, Jan 27, 2025 at 12:51 PM
To: Richard Dwyer <richard.dwyer@nwb-oen.ca>, "EANorthNU [Yel]" <EANorthNU@ec.gc.ca>
Cc: Ali Shaikh <ali.shaikh@nwb-oen.ca>

Hi Richard,

 

I apologize, I’ve had the response sitting in my drafts folder since Thursday.  

 

ECCC is satisfied with AEM’s response to our recommendations.  We have no further comments at this time. 

 

Thanks

Russell Wykes

 

Senior Environmental Assessment Officer,

Environmental Assessment North, Environmental Protection Branch

Environment and Climate Change Canada / Government of Canada

Russell.Wykes@ec.gc.ca

(867) 445 1263

 

 

 

 

 

From: Richard Dwyer <richard.dwyer@nwb-oen.ca>
Sent: Monday, January 27, 2025 11:48 AM
To: Wykes,Russell (ECCC) <Russell.Wykes@ec.gc.ca>; EANorthNU [Yel] <EANorthNU@ec.gc.ca>
Cc: Ali Shaikh <ali.shaikh@nwb-oen.ca>
Subject: Re: Waste Rock Storage Facility 6 Design Report for 2AM-MEL1631 water licence

 

Good morning,

 

Will ECCC be submitting a reply or requesting an extension?
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Regards,

 

Richard

 

 

On Fri, Jan 17, 2025 at 11:44 AM Richard Dwyer <richard.dwyer@nwb-oen.ca> wrote:

Good morning,

 

The Nunavut Water Board requests a response by January 24, 2025 whether or not the attached addresses ECCC
comments.

 

Regards,

 

Richard

 

 

On Mon, Jan 13, 2025 at 4:45 PM Wykes,Russell (ECCC) <Russell.Wykes@ec.gc.ca> wrote:

Hello,

 

Please see attached ECCC’s comments regarding the Meliadine – WRSF Design Report.

 

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
Sent: December 16, 2024 9:44 AM
To: Anne-Laurence Paquet <anne-laurence.paquet@agnicoeagle.com>
Subject: Waste Rock Storage Facility 6 Design Report for 2AM-MEL1631 water licence

 

Good morning,

 

The Nunavut Water Board acknowledges receipt December Friday the 13th of Design Report Waste Rock Storage Facility
6 for the 2AM-MEL1631 water licence.  It has been saved at the following link:

 

https://public.nwb-oen.ca/registry/2%20MINING%20MILLING/2A/2AM%20-%20Mining/2AM-
MEL1631%20Agnico/3%20TECH/D%20CONSTRUCTION/Waste%20Rock%20Storage%20Facility%206/

 

The Nunavut Water Board invites parties to submit comments by January 13, 2024.

 

Regards,

 

Richard
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[Quoted text hidden]
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